
 
AGENDA OF THE 

UTAH STATE BUILDING BOARD MEETING   
Wednesday, July 10, 2019 

State Capitol  
350 N. State Street 

Room 250 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 

9:00 am 
 

(Action) 1. Building Board: Oath of Office for Richard Fairbanks 
 
(Action) 2. Approval of Minutes from the May 1, 2019 Building Board Meeting 
 
(Action) 3. Utah State University: Modification of the East Parking Terrace Project (Non-State        

            Funded) 
 
(Action) 4. Bridgerland Technical College: Request to Program and Plan the Health Sciences        

            Building 
 
(Action) 5. Department of Corrections: Request to Construct a Firearms Training Facility at the     

            Utah State Correctional Facility (Non-State Funded) 
 
(Information) 6. DFCM Administrative Report 
 
  7. Future Agenda Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notice of Special Accommodation During Public Meetings - In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
individuals needing special accommodations (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) during this meeting should 
notify Patty Yacks 538-3238 (TDD 538-3696) at least three days prior to the meeting.  This information and all other Utah State 
Building Board information is available on our website at: https://das.utah.gov/building-board/ 



 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 4110 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3238 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: Jeff Reddoor, Building Board Director  
Date: July 10, 2019 
Subject: Approval of Minutes from the May 1, 2019 Building Board Meeting 

 

Attached for review and approval are the minutes from the May 1, 2019 Building Board meeting. 
 

 



Utah State Building Board 
 

 

 

MEETING 
 

May 1, 2019 
 
 

 

 
MINUTES 

Members in Attendance:  
Joe Burgess, Chair 
Jeff Reddoor, Director 
Mike Kelley 
Lisa Barrager 
Wendell Morse 
William French 
Stan Plewe  
Kevin VanTassell 
 
Guests in Attendance: 
Patty Yacks   Building Board 
Jim Russell   Department of Administrative Services 
Darrell Hunting  Department of Administrative Services 
Nick Radulovich  Department of Administrative Services 
Tyson Walker  Department of Human Services 
Lee Fairbourn  Department of Administrative Services 
Taylor Kauffman  Governor's Office of Management and Budget 
Brian Wikle   Legislative Fiscal Analyst 
Chris Talbot   State Courts 
LTC Vince Wolff  Utah National Guard 
Jonathan Hickerson  EDA 
Aimee Hckinley  Envisions Engineering 
Jordan Terry   KPFF 
Julee Attig   Reaveley Engineers 
Malin Francis  Salt Lake Community College 
Bob Askerlund  Salt Lake Community College 
Adam Young   Spectrum Engineers 
Ken Nye   University of Utah 
Robin Burr   University of Utah 
Jennifer Still   University of Utah 
Charles Darnell  Utah State University 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 

 

Rich Amon   Utah System of Higher Education 
Tyler Brinkerhoff  Utah System of Technical Colleges 
Mark Halverson  Weber State University 
 
On Wednesday, May 1, 2019, the Utah State Building Board held a regularly scheduled meeting 
in Room 250 of the State Capitol.  The meeting was called into order at 9:00 A.M. 
 
 BUILDING BOARD: OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEW MEMBERS 

The Governor has appointed four people to fill vacancies on the Building Board. Mr. French (Salt 
Lake County), Mr. Plewe (Washington County), and Mr. VanTassell (Uintah County) took their 
Oath of Office.  Mr. Fairbanks (Weber County) will take his Oath of Office during the next 
meeting. 
 
 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 3, 2019 BOARD MEETING 

Chair Burgess asked for comments or corrections to the minutes from the April Building Board 
meeting.  None were brought forward. 

 
MOTION: Ms. Barrager moved to approve the minutes from the April 3, 2019 Board 

Meeting. The motion was second by Mr. Morse and passed unanimously. 
 

 DFCM: STATE FACILITY ENERGY EFFICIENCY FUND LOAN REQUEST FOR THE 
STATE MAIL AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES WAREHOUSE LIGHTING UPGRADE 

Ms. Bartolini presented a request to upgrade these fixtures to LEDs throughout the State Mail 
Warehouse. The existing lighting at the State Mail Warehouse is antiquated and inefficient. In 
addition, the current metal halide fixtures can take up to 30 minutes to turn back on during a 
power outage when the building switches to generator power  The proposed loan in the amount 
of $13,050 has been requested by Bob Lund, DFCM Facility Manager, to fund a lighting upgrade 
for the State Mail and Distribution Services Warehouse. The total estimated annual savings of 
$2,726 and simple payback 3.3 years (with incentives) meet the DFCM Building Performance 
Group’s expectations and guidelines for SFEEF funding. The loan application has been reviewed 
and approved by Sarah Boll, DFCM High Performance Building Program Director 

 
MOTION: Mr. VanTassell moved to approve DFCM’s State Facility Energy Efficiency 

Fund Loan request for the State Mail and Distribution Services warehouse 
lighting upgrade. The motion was second by Mr. Morse and passed 
unanimously. 

 
 UNIVERSITY OF UTAH: REQUEST FOR THE BIOMEDICAL POLYMERS RESEARCH 

BUILDING LAB REMODEL (NON-STATE FUNDED) 
Ms. Burr presented a request to remodel approximately 14,132 sqft of lab space on the first floor 
of the Biomedical Polymers Research Building. The project scope includes the reconfiguration of 
this space including the conversion of some office space into lab space. The project will upgrade 
infrastructure to address the needs for chilled water, emergency power, data, and fire alarm.  The 
proposed total project budget of $6,732,366 will be funded through University of Health Sciences 
funds. No State funds will be requested for this project.  Construction is anticipated to begin late 
2019. 

 
MOTION: Mr. Morse moved to approve University of Utah’s request for the Biomedical 

Polymers Research Building lab remodel (non-state funded). The motion was 
second by Mr. VanTassell and passed unanimously. 

 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
May 1, 2019 
Page 3 

 

 
 WEBER STATE UNIVERSITY: UPDATE ON THE OGDEN CAMPUS OUTDOOR 

RECREATION CENTER (NON-STATE FUNDED) 
Mr. Halverson presented a update on the Ogden Campus Outdoor Recreation Center, a non-
state funded project.  During the April 2018 meeting, the Board approved Weber State University 
to proceed with construction of a new 16,000 sqft. outdoor recreation facility once all funds were 
in place.  At this time, the university has the student fee reserve funds, donor funds, and 
institutional R&R funds needs to fund the $6.7M cost of the project.   No State funds will be 
requested for this project. 

 
 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF UTAH & UTAH STATE 

UNIVERSITY 
Mr. Nye delivered the administrative report for the University of Utah. There were 17 
professional service agreements and 9 construction contracts issued.  The report covers the 
period of March 20, 2019 – April 17, 2019. 

 
Professional agreements awarded during this period consist of 

• Item 10; Research Park Master Plan Update - Perkins + Will was contracted to assist the 
University in planning the future development of the University’s Research Park. 

• Item 12; Huntsman V Programming Phase – Pre-Construction Services - DFCM 
previously authorized the University to lead the programming effort for the Huntsman 
Cancer V project. The University and DFCM then collaborated to select Layton 
Construction as the CM/GC for the project. The University issued this professional 
services agreement to Layton to provide pre-construction services during programming. 
DFCM will issue the CM/GC contract to Layton. 

Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity 
• No increases 
• Decreases: 

o Project 22018; Sidewalk Improvements – Mario Capecchi Drive $115,545.60 
o Project 22058; Secondary Water System for Landscape Irrigation $30,055.40 
o These transfers, totaling $145,601 cover the difference between the bid and the 

construction budget. The amount transferred was reduced to the extent possible 
by removing any nonessential scope from the construction as well as redirecting 
budgets in soft cost line items. 

• Balance: The balance of $645,519 will be needed to meet anticipated demands for 
currently authorized projects given the current market. 

Report of Contingency Reserve Fund 
• No increases 
• Decreases: 

o Project 22147; Wasatch Drive Area Road Rebuild - This transfer of $113,738 
covers the cost of completing the project under winter conditions along with the 
cost of traffic control required by the extended construction period. The extension 
of time into the winter was the result of several major unforeseen conditions, 
primarily involving utilities discovered at locations different than had been 
indicated by record drawings of previous projects and potholing efforts. 

• Balance: Our analysis, using the same methodology employed by DFCM, indicates that 
the current balance of $2,471,064 is adequate to complete the projects that have been 
authorized and does not reflect an excess balance. 

 
Mr. Carnell delivered the administrative report for Utah State University. There were 3 
professional service agreements and 8 construction contracts issued.  The report covers the 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
May 1, 2019 
Page 4 

 

period of March 22, 2019 – April 19, 2019. 
 
Report of Contingency Reserve Fund 

• No projects needed funds or contributed to the contingency reserve fund during this 
reporting period. Based on an internal risk assessment, the University finds this fund’s 
balance of $533,071 to be adequate. 
 

Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity 
• No projects needed funds and one project contributed to the reserve fund during this 

reporting period. Based on an internal risk assessment, the University finds this fund’s 
balance of $1,040,147 to be adequate. 

o SE Sidewalk & Safety Lighting $6,026 
 
Current Delegated Projects List 

• Of USU’s 82 projects, 4 are pending, 22 are in the design/study phase, 39 are in 
construction, 12 are substantially complete and 5 are complete. The 5 projects 
completed during this period were Alumni House Remodel IOGP-Design, SE Sidewalks 
& Safety Lighting, South Farm Beef Barn, South Farm New Dairy Barn and USUE Price 
Student Center Remodel-Design. 

 
 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT FOR DFCM  

Mr. Hunting delivered the administrative report for the Division of Facilities Construction 
Management.  The report covers the period of March 15, 2019 – April 15, 2019.  There are no 
significant updates to the lease report.  28 professional service agreements and 28 construction 
contracts were issued. 
 
Contingency Reserve Fund, Capital Development started period with $5,881,516, had no 
increases and three decreases for $131,056, ending with a balance of $5,750,460. 

• Dixie State University Human Performance & Student Wellness Center - This transfer of 
$75,407 covers the State’s share of change order #6. 

• Weber State University Lindquist Hall Bldg. Renovation - This transfer of $30,528 covers 
the State’s share of change order #18. 

• Southern Utah University New Business Bldg. and Repurposed Existing Bldg. - This 
transfer of $25,121 covers the State’s share of change order #11. 
  

Contingency Reserve Fund, Capital Improvement started period with $10,258,035, had no 
increases totaling and multiple decreases totaling $66,530, ending with a balance of 
$10,191,505. 

• Board of Education Bldg. Replace VAV Boxes & Sump Discharge Piping Replacements 
- This transfer of $17,685 covers change order #1. 
 

Development Project Reserve Fund had no activity for the period, ending with a balance of 
$2,550,953. The Improvement project reserve fund started with a balance of $5,564,502 had 
multiple transfers in of $231,593 and four transfers from the fund of $254,053, ending with a 
balance of $5,542,042. 
 
 ADDITIONAL/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
• DFCM and USHE will provide an update on procedures in regards to SB102 and HB349 
• FY21 capital improvement requests will go through DFCM 
• FY21 capital development needs statements will come from Building Board (when 

applicable) 



Utah State Building Board Meeting Minutes 
May 1, 2019 
Page 5 

 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Mr. Plewe moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was second by Mr. 

VanTassell and passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:50 A.M. 



 

 

 

 

 

Utah State Building Board 
 

 

 
Gary R. Herbert 

Governor 4110 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3238 

Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 

From: David Cowley, Utah State University   

Date: July 10, 2019 

Subject: Utah State University: Modification of the East Parking Terrace Project 

(Non-State Funded) 
 

Utah State University received approval to bond for and construct a $11,700,000 East Parking 

Terrace. After a deeper review of the plans, it is USU's desire to construct the East Parking Terrace 

with one less level and with a greater setback along 700 North. A second, smaller structure would 

then be built adjacent to the recently finished Central Suites housing unit to replace the lost stalls. 

 

Since the Legislature approved bonding authority for $11,700,000 to construct the original, larger 

parking terrace and since the reduced-scope will require proportionally less bond proceeds to build, 

it is USU’s intent to return to the upcoming Interim Legislative Session to seek approval to modify 

this project to be built in two pieces on two sites that are in close proximity and will serve the same 

needs as originally presented. No additional bonding authority will be requested. The Utah State 

University Board of Trustees and Utah Board of Regents have approved the request to modify the 

East Parking Terrace Project. 
 

 







 
 
 
 
 

Utah State Building Board 
 
 
 

Gary R. Herbert 
Governor 4110 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3238 
Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 
From: President Campbell, Bridgerland Technical College   
Date: July 10, 2019 
Subject: Bridgerland Technical College: Request to Program and Plan the Health 

Sciences Building 
 

As per Utah Code 63A-5-104 (7)(b), Bridgerland Technical College (BTECH) seeks authorization to 
begin programming for a new Health Sciences Building. The request for a new Health Sciences 
Building has been prioritized by the Utah System of Technical Colleges (USTC) Board of Trustees 
as the number one priority during their May 9, 2019, Board Meeting. This project was the number 
one priority for the System of Technical Colleges during the 2019 General Session of the Legislature 
where it received substantial attention by the Infrastructure and General Government Committee 
(IGG). In response to recommendations from individual members of the IGG Committee, BTECH 
needs to move this project one step closer to being shovel ready before the next legislative session. 
Initiating the programming process is essential to have this project ready for the 2020 General 
Session of the Legislature. 
 
The BTECH Board of Directors and the USTC Board of Trustees have both approved the use of 
Institutional funds in the amount of $300,000 for programming and planning of the Health Sciences 
Building with the hope that programming costs included in the project budget will be reimbursed to 
Bridgerland Technical College when the project is funded. Both Boards also understand that no 
assurance can be given that reimbursement will occur. 
 
Please accept this letter as confirmation that Bridgerland Technical College will provide up to 
$300,000 from institutional funds (unrestricted fund balance) for programming and planning of the 
new Health Sciences Building for the College. These funds are in hand and are immediately 
available upon approval by the State Building Board. 

 
 



 

BRIDGERLAND TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
1301 North 600 West, Logan, Utah, 84321 ● Phone: (435) 753-6780 ● www.btech.edu 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
June 18, 2019 
 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Reddoor, Director 
Capital Planning & Budget 
Utah State Building Board 
4110 State Office Building 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
 
Dear Mr. Reddoor, 
 
As per Utah Code 63A-5-104 (7)(b), Bridgerland Technical College (BTECH) seeks authorization to begin programming for 
a new Health Sciences Building. The request for a new Health Sciences Building has been prioritized by the Utah System 
of Technical Colleges (USTC) Board of Trustees as the number one priority during their May 9, 2019, Board Meeting. This 
project was the number one priority for the System of Technical Colleges during the 2019 General Session of the 
Legislature where it received substantial attention by the Infrastructure and General Government Committee (IGG). In 
response to recommendations from individual members of the IGG Committee, BTECH needs to move this project one 
step closer to being shovel ready before the next legislative session. Initiating the programming process is essential to 
have this project ready for the 2020 General Session of the Legislature. In accordance with R23-3-4 (3), “The Board may 
approve the programming of a new facility before the Legislature makes an appropriation for the new facility. When the 
program is funded by the agency, programming funds may be reimbursed from an appropriation, if at a later time the 
Legislature funds the programming.” In accordance with R23-3-5 (b), “Funds advanced by agencies for programming 
costs may be included in the project budget request, but no assurance can be given that project funds will be available 
to reimburse the agency.” 
 
The BTECH Board of Directors and the USTC Board of Trustees have both approved the use of Institutional funds in the 
amount of $300,000 for programming and planning of the Health Sciences Building with the hope that programming 
costs included in the project budget will be reimbursed to Bridgerland Technical College when the project is funded. 
Both Boards also understand that no assurance can be given that reimbursement will occur. 
 
Please accept this letter as confirmation that Bridgerland Technical College will provide up to $300,000 from institutional 
funds (unrestricted fund balance) for programming and planning of the new Health Sciences Building for the College. 
These funds are in hand and are immediately available upon approval by the State Building Board. 
 
Accordingly, Bridgerland respectfully requests approval for the use of institutional funds to begin programming and 
planning for the project. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
K. Chad Campbell, President 



 

 

 

 

 

Utah State Building Board 
 

 

 
Gary R. Herbert 

Governor 4110 State Office Building 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 
Phone (801) 538-3238 

Fax (801) 538-3844 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah State Building Board 

From: Jerry Jensen, Utah Department of Corrections   

Date: July 10, 2019 

Subject: Department of Corrections: Request to Construct a Firearms Training 

Facility at the Utah State Correctional Facility (Non-State Funded) 
 

The Utah Department of Corrections (UDC) has requested approval for a joint law enforcement 

firearms training facility to be constructed at the site of the new correctional facility. 

 

UDC has a Memorandum of Understanding in place with the Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI) 

for the FBI to cover the $2,647,079 cost of this project if approved. In addition, UDC Director Mike 

Haddon confirms the department presently has funds sufficient in its programs and operations 

budget to pay for all ongoing operation and maintenance costs and future improvements related to 

this addition. No state appropriated funding will be requested for this purpose. 
 

 

































 
 
 
 

May 23, 2019 
 
 
Jeff Reddoor, Director 
Utah State Building Board 
3120 State Office Building 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
 

SUBJECT:  Funding for Joint Law Enforcement Firearms Training Facility 
 
 
Dear Director Reddoor, 
 
With this letter I confirm that the Utah Department of Corrections (UDC) has a Memorandum of 
Understanding in place with the Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI) for the FBI to cover the 
$2,647,079 cost of this project if approved.  In addition, I confirm that UDC presently has funds 
sufficient in its programs and operations budget to pay for all ongoing operation and 
maintenance costs and future improvements related to this addition.  No state appropriated 
funding will be requested for this purpose. 
 
Regards, 
 
/s/ Mike Haddon 
 
Mike Haddon 
Executive Director 
Utah Department of Corrections 
 
 



Utah State Building Board 
 

 
 
Gary R. Herbert    

            Governor 4110 State Office Building 
 Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 

 Phone  (801) 538-3018 
 Fax  (801) 538-3267 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To  Utah State Building Board 
From:  Jeff Reddoor 
Date:  July 10, 2019 
Subject: Administrative Report for DFCM 
Presenter: Darrell Hunting, DFCM Project Management Supervisor 
 
The following is a summary of the Administrative Report for DFCM.  The report covers the 
period from April 15, 2019 to June 15, 2019.   
 
Lease Report (Pages 1 - 3) 
No items for report this period. 
 
Professional Services Agreements, 56 Agreements Issued (Pages 4 - 7) 
The Professional Services Agreements awarded during this period consist of: 
24 Design Agreements, 32 Planning/Study/Other Agreements. 
No significant items 
 
Construction Contracts, 82 Contracts Issued (Pages 8 - 13) 
The Construction Contracts awarded during this period consist of: 
8 New Space, 48 Remodeling Contracts, 12 Paving/Roofing Contracts, 14 Other 
 
Item #56:  Price DOT Maintenance Facility Large Equipment Shop Addition 
DOT funds and project reserve funds were used to award this contract. 
 
Items #57 and 58:  University of Utah Huntsman Cancer Hospital Phase V and Rice Eccles 
Stadium South End Zone  
These are CMGC contracts, so the balance of the costs will be done through bid packages and 
added as change orders as the project progresses. 
 
Item #59:  DOT Rush Valley Salt Building Roof Replacement  
Unallocated Roofing funds were used to award this contract.  
 
Item #6:  USDC Steam Line Replacement Phase IV 
USDC is funding the difference to award this contract in FY’20.  



DFCM Administrative Reports 
Page 2 
 
 
 
Report of Contingency Reserve Fund (Pages 14 - 41) 
Increases 
Increases are from budgeted contingency transfers and decrease change orders/modifications. 
 
Decreases, Capital Development 
Capital Development started period with $5,750,460, had no increases and five decreases for 
$176,426, ending with a balance of $5,574,034.  
 
WSU Lindquist Hall (Social Science Building) Renovation  
This transfer of $60,832 covers the State’s share of change order #19.  See attached pages #16 - 
20 for details and contract summary. 
 
UVU Performing Arts Building  
This transfer of $58,880 covers the State’s share of change order #11.  See attached pages #21 - 
26 for details and contract summary. 
 
DEQ Quality Technical Support Center  
This transfer of $49,882 covers change orders #9 and #10.  See attached pages #27 - 31 for 
details and contract summary. 
 
Decreases, Capital Improvement 
Capital Improvement started period with $10,191,505, had one increase of $11,773, and multiple 
decreases totaling $239,395, ending with a balance of $9,963,883. 
 
DWR Lee Kay Hunter Shooting Center ADA Energy Conservation and Water System 
Improvements 
This transfer of $51,749 covers change order #2.  See attached pages #32 - 34 for details and 
contract summary. 
 
Southwest Technical College Business and Technology Bldg. Remodel Phase 1 
This transfer of $30,922 the State’s share of change orders #2 and #3.  See attached pages #35 - 
38 for details and contract summary. 
 
West Jordan Courthouse Clerical Work Area and Jury Assembly Area Remodel  
This transfer of $10,438 covers the State’s share of change order #1.  See attached pages #39 - 41 
for details and contract summary. 
 
Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity (Pages 42 - 45) 
Development project reserve fund had two increases of $1,061,468, ending with a balance of 
$3,612,421.  The Improvement project reserve fund started with a balance of $5,542,042, had  
multiple transfers in of $995,667 and multiple transfers from the fund of $181,486, ending with a 
balance of $6,356,223. 



DFCM Administrative Reports 
Page 3 
 
 
 
Increases 
The increases reflect savings on projects that were transferred to Project Reserve per statute. 
 
Decreases 
The decreases are to award construction contracts that were over budget.   
 
This report also includes a total by Agency/Institution for increases and decreases to this reserve 
fund, on a rolling year basis.  We will keep this updated, so you can see who has given and 
drawn from the Project Reserve Fund over the past year.   
 
Contingency Reserve Fund Analysis (Pages #46 - 56) 
This is a quarterly report for the State Building Board, which shows an analysis of estimated 
future demands on the contingency reserve fund.  It should be noted that this reserve fund only 
applies to projects funded with State General funds, education funds, or general obligation 
bonds.  The analysis assumes that contingency funds are utilized evenly over the life of the 
project.  In reality, some projects have greater draws early in the project and others late in the 
project.  So it is reasonable to assume that this averages into an even utilization of the 
contingency budget over the life of the project.  The analysis lists all open construction contracts 
on open projects that have contributed to and are eligible to draw from the contingency reserve 
fund, along with the percentage completion of the construction contract.  The current projection 
is an excess of $3,777,213 up from the March projection of 2,596,953.   We would recommend 
against the Legislature taking any of these funds, due to the current construction market and 
costs escalations.   
 
Statewide Funds Reports (Pages #57 - 65) 
No significant items 
 
 
DDW:jr:ccn 
Attachments 
 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65


	5 DFCM Admin Report.pdf
	Memo DFCM Report 7-10-19
	Lease Report (Pages 1 - 3)
	Professional Services Agreements, 56 Agreements Issued (Pages 4 - 7)
	Construction Contracts, 82 Contracts Issued (Pages 8 - 13)
	Report of Contingency Reserve Fund (Pages 14 - 41)
	Increases
	Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity (Pages 42 - 45)
	Statewide Funds Reports (Pages #57 - 65)

	Lease Report June

	1 Approval May Minutes.pdf
	5-1-19.pdf
	MEETING
	Guests in Attendance:
	MOTION: Ms. Barrager moved to approve the minutes from the April 3, 2019 Board Meeting. The motion was second by Mr. Morse and passed unanimously.
	MOTION: Mr. VanTassell moved to approve DFCM’s State Facility Energy Efficiency Fund Loan request for the State Mail and Distribution Services warehouse lighting upgrade. The motion was second by Mr. Morse and passed unanimously.
	MOTION: Mr. Morse moved to approve University of Utah’s request for the Biomedical Polymers Research Building lab remodel (non-state funded). The motion was second by Mr. VanTassell and passed unanimously.
	Mr. Nye delivered the administrative report for the University of Utah. There were 17 professional service agreements and 9 construction contracts issued.  The report covers the period of March 20, 2019 – April 17, 2019.
	Professional agreements awarded during this period consist of
	 Item 10; Research Park Master Plan Update - Perkins + Will was contracted to assist the University in planning the future development of the University’s Research Park.
	 Item 12; Huntsman V Programming Phase – Pre-Construction Services - DFCM previously authorized the University to lead the programming effort for the Huntsman Cancer V project. The University and DFCM then collaborated to select Layton Construction a...
	Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity
	 No increases
	 Decreases:
	o Project 22018; Sidewalk Improvements – Mario Capecchi Drive $115,545.60
	o Project 22058; Secondary Water System for Landscape Irrigation $30,055.40
	o These transfers, totaling $145,601 cover the difference between the bid and the construction budget. The amount transferred was reduced to the extent possible by removing any nonessential scope from the construction as well as redirecting budgets in...
	 Balance: The balance of $645,519 will be needed to meet anticipated demands for currently authorized projects given the current market.
	Report of Contingency Reserve Fund
	 No increases
	 Decreases:
	o Project 22147; Wasatch Drive Area Road Rebuild - This transfer of $113,738 covers the cost of completing the project under winter conditions along with the cost of traffic control required by the extended construction period. The extension of time i...
	 Balance: Our analysis, using the same methodology employed by DFCM, indicates that the current balance of $2,471,064 is adequate to complete the projects that have been authorized and does not reflect an excess balance.
	Mr. Carnell delivered the administrative report for Utah State University. There were 3 professional service agreements and 8 construction contracts issued.  The report covers the period of March 22, 2019 – April 19, 2019.
	Report of Contingency Reserve Fund
	 No projects needed funds or contributed to the contingency reserve fund during this reporting period. Based on an internal risk assessment, the University finds this fund’s balance of $533,071 to be adequate.
	Report of Project Reserve Fund Activity
	 No projects needed funds and one project contributed to the reserve fund during this reporting period. Based on an internal risk assessment, the University finds this fund’s balance of $1,040,147 to be adequate.
	o SE Sidewalk & Safety Lighting $6,026
	Current Delegated Projects List
	 Of USU’s 82 projects, 4 are pending, 22 are in the design/study phase, 39 are in construction, 12 are substantially complete and 5 are complete. The 5 projects completed during this period were Alumni House Remodel IOGP-Design, SE Sidewalks & Safety...
	 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT FOR DFCM
	Mr. Hunting delivered the administrative report for the Division of Facilities Construction Management.  The report covers the period of March 15, 2019 – April 15, 2019.  There are no significant updates to the lease report.  28 professional service a...
	Contingency Reserve Fund, Capital Development started period with $5,881,516, had no increases and three decreases for $131,056, ending with a balance of $5,750,460.
	 Dixie State University Human Performance & Student Wellness Center - This transfer of $75,407 covers the State’s share of change order #6.
	 Weber State University Lindquist Hall Bldg. Renovation - This transfer of $30,528 covers the State’s share of change order #18.
	 Southern Utah University New Business Bldg. and Repurposed Existing Bldg. - This transfer of $25,121 covers the State’s share of change order #11.
	Contingency Reserve Fund, Capital Improvement started period with $10,258,035, had no increases totaling and multiple decreases totaling $66,530, ending with a balance of $10,191,505.
	 Board of Education Bldg. Replace VAV Boxes & Sump Discharge Piping Replacements - This transfer of $17,685 covers change order #1.
	Development Project Reserve Fund had no activity for the period, ending with a balance of $2,550,953. The Improvement project reserve fund started with a balance of $5,564,502 had multiple transfers in of $231,593 and four transfers from the fund of $...
	 ADDITIONAL/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	 DFCM and USHE will provide an update on procedures in regards to SB102 and HB349
	 FY21 capital improvement requests will go through DFCM
	 FY21 capital development needs statements will come from Building Board (when applicable)
	 ADJOURNMENT






